The Village at Elk Hills HOA 1 Board Meeting Wednesday, April 7, 2021 5:30 PM Meeting held via Zoom

Board members present: Claudia Christensen, Terri Goldich, Jeanne Gandenberger, Sheryll Rainey

Non board members present: Joel Shechter

Call to order by Terri Goldich, Pres. at 5:30 PM

Additions to agenda: Terri adds discussion regarding dogs, as well as continuing meetings via Zoom.

Approval of minutes: The minutes of the February 2021 Board meeting were approved without corrections or additions. There was no Board meeting in March.

Treasurer Report: The financial statement for the two months ending February 28, 2021 was reviewed. Total assets currently \$97,566.89. Expenses are well within the budget. Snow removal expenses were significantly below the budgeted amount for this winter. There are no anticipated large expenses, so excess funds can be allocated to the "Roof Fund" for future replacements. There were no questions or clarifications regarding the financial statements.

President's Report:

- 1. Parking issues: The trailer that was parked in the upper overflow lot has been removed. A reminder that each unit has the use of two parking spaces; one in their garage and the other either behind the garage or in another legal parking space on the grounds. As about one third of residents are not able to park behind their garage due to space issues, if you are able to use the space behind your garage, please do so to keep the lot spaces open.
- 2. A complaint has been received of five or so skateboarders using the property. This could present a safety hazard for others. Please refer to Declaration of Restrictions 5.3.11 regarding any activity that "unreasonably threatens the health, safety and welfare of other residents".
- 3. Spring clean-up is scheduled for 4/9/21. Gatewest is in the process of reviewing Nature's Best contract for renewal. Dates for the start-up of irrigation is unknown at this time.
- 4. On 4/1/21 Gatewest staff member, Si, and Homestead Exteriors Aaron Harrington did an architectural walk-around of the property. A report of the issues is expected in the near future.
- 5. One of the vacancies on the Board has been filled. There is still one vacancy for a position that will be open in June. If you are interested in filling this position, please email Terri at tgoldichsnet.net.
- 6. The required annual meeting will be on May 5, 2021 via Zoom (same address as monthly meetings). The agenda will consist of budget review and approval of the slate of officers. The annual meeting will be followed by the regular monthly meeting.
- 7. Dogs: Residents are reminded that it is required to have board permission to have a dog over 25 pounds. It is also required that owners pick up dog waste (this is noted to be a problem) and to keep their dogs on leash or under voice command at all times.
- 8. Meetings will continue to be held via Zoom for the foreseeable future. This has been a convenient way for owners to attend, whether they are physically unable to attend, are out of state, or feel safest not attending in-person meetings. The small monthly charge for the meetings will continue to be added into the budget.

Public Forum:

- 1. There was discussion of the problem of gutters clogging with leaves. A suggestion was made to look into leaf guards to install on the gutters to prevent this from happening. Cleaning of the gutters will be in the fall after the last of the leaves have (hopefully) fallen.
- 2. A suggestion was made to change the title of Board position "Secretary/Treasurer", to simply "Secretary". As Gatewest does the books, collects dues, pays bills, etc, there is no need for a Board member to take this on. Historically, Gatewest has produced the annual budget, which is presented at the May meeting. The Board will still review the financial statements at the monthly meeting, and will have input as to the annual budget and monthly expenses, so no actual duties will change.
- 3. The "Visitor" signs in the parking lots are confusing. Terri will look into having them removed. This will be on the agenda for the next meeting.
- 4. A suggestion was made to have an informal "get-together" on the common area in the summer or early fall. Residents can gather, bring something to drink and get to know their neighbors, many of whom are new. Stay tuned! And welcome to all new residents!

The meeting was adjourned at 6:03 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Claudia Christensen, Sec Villageatelkhills.com April 8, 2021